



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



## JOCELYN

**Filipino | Catholic | Married | 47 years old | 2 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 5yrs experience**

Hello Maan/Sir

I am Jocelyn married, a Filipino and 47 years of age with two sons.

I am looking for a new employer because my contract will finish this November 04, 2024 and I want a change and a new environment.

I am from San Jose, Antique Philippines and my hometown known as the "mountains meet the sea."

I was here to work to provide my family needs specially for my sons to have a good education opportunities.

My current employer is a Hong Kong family of 4. The kids are 1girl age 12 years old and 1 boy 6 years old. My duties are cooking their breakfast in the morning and send them in the school bus stop then go marketing and send lunch in school and after that bring them to their activities.

I am looking for employers with newborn or kids age 2 years up. I can communicate weell and manage my work and time independently and I am very willing to learn as my employers request.

If you give me a chance and hire me I can assure you that you can trust me to take care of your family. I am very hardworking.

Thank you and God bless.



### WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-11-04



### SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Pet care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning



### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Tutoring



### COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Western
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Chinese long soup
- ◆ Baking
- ◆ Kids menus



### EXPERIENCE

Jun 2013 - Jun 2017  
 Hong Kong (Kowloon)  
 Hong Kongese Family  
 2Adult  
 1Kid(2mo old)when I started working  
 Duties"Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring  
 I have a reference letter

In the philippinen for a whoile

Nov2022-Nov2024  
 Hong Kong(Kowloon)  
 Hong Kongenese Family  
 2Adults  
 2Kids(4,10yrs old) when I started working  
 1Dog  
 Duties:Cooking Marketing Child care Cleaning Ironing  
 Pet care



### EDUCATION

College graduate